
Sonia Smith 

From: Brendan Kissane 
Sent: 
To: Stuart Huskisson; Sonja Smith 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

30 August 201 1 11 ~ 19 

Castlemartyr WWTP discharge (WWDL No1 D0134-01) PAE20111115 
PAE20171115 Castlemartyr W P ;  FW: Castlemartyr WVVTP; FW: taken at 8.50a.m. on 
23rd Aug 201 1 at usual oufflow pipe 

Sonja/ S t u a r t ,  

Update from Cork CO CO on complaint (PAE2011/115) about discharge from the Castlemartyr 
WWTP (WWDL NO/ DB134-01). 

Regards 
Brendan 
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Sonja Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gillian Vaughan [Giltian.Vaughan@CorkCoCo.ie] 
25 August 201 1 18:07 
djlong@eircom.net 
Brendan Kissane; Cliona Ni Eidhin 
PAE207 1 I1 15 Castlemartyr WWTP 

Denis, 

Further to your email regarding Castlemartyr Waste Water Treatment Plant, I wish to advise you of the following: 

Cork County Council is aware of the problem and is actively working to improve the quality of the final effluent 

Cork County Council in conjunction with the Waste Water Treatment Plant Operator EPS, have made certain 
modifications to the plant process in the past fortnight and the plant is being monitored to see if these process 
changes are proving adequate 

Cork County Council will keep you updated regarding the above. Should you have any further queries, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Kind Regards 

Gillian Vaug han 

Wasle Water Liaisori. Water Servicee C v k  Cuirnty Cgirrcil 
Floor 11, County Hail, Cuih 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://w-w.messa~elabs.comlernail 
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Sonia Smith 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jack McCarthy [Jack.McCarthy@CorkCoCo.ie] 
24 August 201 1 14:42 
Brendan Kjssane 
Kevin Costelloe; Gillian Vaughan; John OConnor 
FW: Castlemartyr WVTP 

I w i l l  forward other info to  you a f t e r  t h i s .  E s s en t i a l l y  we are dea l ing  w i t h  the current 
discharge problem w i t h  a view t o  determining what exactly is causing the problem and how 
do we manage it and prevent a reoccurance. 

- - - - -  Or i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Jack McCarthy 
Sent: 16 August 2011 12:34 
To: Kevin Costelloe 
C c :  John OConnor; 'V incent Browne'; 'Andrew G i l l e s p i e ' ;  lune Ford 
Subject: R E :  Castlemartyr WWTP 

Yes we are aware o f  t h i s  problem which has 
Essentially , the problem re lates  to  r i s i n g  sludge i n  the f i n a l  clarifier,which is ca r r i ed  
over into the ou t l e t  weir and i n t o  the r i v e r .  
The v i s u a l  effect  is much worse than the environmental impact. 

recently occurred. 

Th i s  happened last week and a number of modif icat ions have been made to  the operat ion o f  
the p lant  ,which have brought about an improvement in the  quality o f  the f i n a l  effluent. 

1. The D.O. i n  the aeration tank has been r a i s ed  t o  between 2 and 3 .  
2. Po lye lect ro ly te  is dosed t o  the out le t  bellmouth from the aerat ion  tank. 
3. The amount of sludge being wasted f ron the f i n a l  clarified was 
increased. The MLSS i n  the aerat ion tank i s  now a t  1800 mg/l. 

There was a meeting on s i t e  t h i s  morning involving Cork CO CO, EPS Ltd and t he  South West 
Fisheries. A f u r the r  course of ac t ion  was agreed t o  b r i n g  about a d d i t i o n a l  improvement i n  
the  operation of the p lant .  The wastewater treatment p l a n t  a t  Castlemartyr w i l l  be 
monitored closely  over the  next week t o  see if the proposed changes have the desired 
effect. 

It may well be the case t h a t  add i t i ona l  s i g n i f i c a n t  a l t e ra t i on s  t o  the p lant  will be 
required t o  ensure a reoccurrence of the problem does not happen. Th i s  w i l l  form p a r t  o f  
the current i n ve s t i ga t i on .  

Cork CO CO Environmental Department took a 24 hr composite sample a t  the p lant  on Thurs 
the 11th August. These resu l t s  should be a v a i l a b l e  i n  t he  next few days and will g i v e  a 
measure of the environmental impact. 

- - - - -  Or i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Kevin Costelloe 
Sent: 16 August 2011 11:43 
To: Jack McCarthy 
Subject:  FW: 

l a c k  
F Y h  

Regards, 

Kevin 

- - - - -  Or i g i n a l  Message----- 
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From: Kevin OSullivan (South Cork) 
Sent:  16 August 2011 11:37 
To: Kev in  Costelloe 
Subject: FW: 

- - _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: scanner@corkcoco.ie [mailto:scanner@corkcoco.iel 
Sent: 16 August 2811 10:30 
To: Kevin OSullivan (South Cork) 
Subject: 

This  E-mail was sent from "RNPFD17C4" ( A f i c i o  MP C5000), 

Scan Date:  16.08.2011 11:30:23 (+0200) 
Queries t o :  scannerPcorkcoco, ie 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information p l e a s e  v i s i t  http :  / /www .messaRelabs. com/email 

2 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 01-09-2011:03:50:39



Sonia Smith 
. . ... 

From: Jack McCarthy [Jack.McCarthy@CorkCoCo.ie] 
Sent: 
To: Brendan Kissane 
Subject: 
Attachments: Castlemartyr.xls 

24 August 201 1 14:43 

FW: taken at 8.50a.m. on 23rd Aug 201 1 at usual outflow pipe 

*"*"" - "- .._ ___..^_.. . - -. ̂ . .~ ~ ~ ~ " , "  - -_ - ~ I.X__- " " " ~ , . ~ ~ ~ " ~ " - - - ~ ~ - - "  

From: lack Mdarthy 
Sent: 24 August 2011 11:53 
To: Jack McCarthy 
Subject: FW: taken at 8.50a.m. on 23rd Aug 2011 at usual outfIow pipe 

+"" - "" ~ > - + *  - 
From: lack McCarthy 
Sent: 24 August 2011 11:49 
To: 'Andrew G i I I es p ie' 
Cc: 'Kevin Costelloe'; Valerie Hannon; Nicholas Bond; John OConnor 
Subjeck RE: taken at 8.50a.m. on 23rd Aug 2011 at usual outflow pipe 

This is really a work in progress at the moment. 

1. I attach a copy of Cork CO Councils effluent sampling since January of 201 1. As can be seen these appear to 
be ok, however, there is no denying that there appears to be an occasional problem with the operation of the 
plant. 

2. We have made the adjustment to the pipework on the outlet from the clarifier and cleared the floating sludge 
from the outside of the outlet weir. I will forward you an e-mail detailing the changes. This should help 
matters. 

John 0 Comer looked at the discharge on Monday the 22nd and the quality of the effluent appeared to be fine at that 
stage. We will continue to pay close attention to this plant and we will be doing a process analysis to see if we can 
improve on the overall performance of the plant. 

- - - ~ . " - x _ - "  " ^x "" -~ ^ ^  _ _  ~ ^^  .-~. __^___^-- -~ ~ __^____ . 

From: Andrew Gillespie [mailto:Andrew.Gilles~~e~~~~~r~~s~reland,ie] 
Sent: 24 August 2011 09:51 
To: Jack McCarthy 
Subject: FW: taken at 8.50a.m. on 23rd Aug 2011 at usuat oufflow pipe 

Jack. 

Just thought this slightly different observation might be useful to you in ascertaining the changes being made at the 
plant and its resulting performance. I atso received a report of visibly poor quality discharges on Wednesday evening 
last ( 17'h) 9pm. All were from the same complainant. I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 

Regards 

And rew G I I les p i e 
Fisheries Environmental Officer - Inland Fisheries Ireland - Macroom 

Iascach Intire Eireann 
Inland Fisheries Ireland 

Tel +353 (0)26 41221 
Fax 4-353 (0126 41223 

1 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 01-09-2011:03:50:39



Ema i I Andrew. Gillespie@fisheriesi reland. ie 
Web www.fisheriesireland.ie 

Sunnyside House, Macroom, Co. Cork, IRELAND. 

Kindly note the change of ernail address and update your address book. 

This ernail and arty files transmttted with it are confidentla1 and intended solely for the use of the mdiurdual or entity to whom they are addressed I f  you have 
received this email in error please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it from your system Any opintons expressed are those of the individual and 
not necessarily those of Inland Fisheries Ireland Although Inland Fisheries Ireland believe this email and any attachments are free of any virus or defect that 
may affect a computer, it IS the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this ts so. and Inland Fisheries Ireland accepts no responsibility for any loss, 
conlarntnatron or damage arising in any way from its use Thank you 

- .  " ~- - -  " " "  " - "- " "-*-""- - - ~ 

From: david o keefTe ~maitto:daveokeeffe2005@hotmail,com] 
Sent: 23 August 2011 09:53 
To: andrew gillespie; denis long; dave burke; maurice cahilt; ncurt@eircom.net; john curtin; niall coffey; liz 
maddocks; john landy; Anne Byme; olive o kelleher; kevin scully; maurice hodnett; enda moroney 
Subject: taken at 8.50a.m. on 23rd Aug 2011 at usual outflow pipe 

Note the SCUM floating on the surface. it appears to be a fatty substance or grease mixed with a detergent. I t  
is definitely a pollutant. 

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of Inland Fisheries Ireland. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 
you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the 
sender if  you believe you have received this email in error. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
Far more information please visit http:/l~w.messanelabs.comlemail 
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